DRAFT MINUTES University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Jane Leonard 103

Tuesday, March 21st, 2023

Present: Bland, Buse, Cole, Ford, Green, Greenawalt Harvey, Mazak-Kahne, Lewis, Oraskovich, Racchini, Reilly, Seal, Sechrist, Smith-Sherwood, Sobolewski. **Excused:** Pararai

- Call to Order
- Co-Chair's Report—all of the proposals on our agenda at the last APSCUF meeting were approved.
- Approval of minutes from 2/28/2023 Approved on a Greenawalt/Bland Motion
 --the minutes will need to be corrected later because the HIST numbers 350 & 351 are still being used with Latin America history classes; so Maxak-Kahne will need to find new numbers.
- Liberal Studies Report—they have not meet yet to review the HOSP 245 revisions so that proposal will be shifted to next week's agenda.
- Items for Consideration and Possible Approval
 - a. 22-42.5 Spanish, BA, program catalog description change Approved on a Sobolewski /Greenawalt Motion
 - b. 22-59b ENGL 396 Postcolonial Literature, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Literature of Emerging Nations)
 - Consider adding Humanities Literature as the prerequisite since there are several. Provisionally approved on a Greenawalt/Racchini Motion
 - c. 22-60a FIN 365 Student Managed Investment Portfolio-Valuation, course revision, modify prerequisites
 - Approved on a Bland/Ford Motion
 - d. 22-60b FIN 493 Finance Internship, course revision, modify prerequisites
 For the prerequisite must follow the Experiential Learning Experience in the catalog

 Provisionally approved on a Greenawalt/Racchini Motion
 - e. 22-61a SPAN 101 Beginning Spanish Language and Culture I, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Elementary Spanish I), credit hour change
 - f. 22-61b FRNC 101 Beginning French Language and Culture I, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Basic French I), credit hour change
 - g. 22-61c GRMN 101 Beginning German Language and Culture I, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Elementary German I), credit hour change
 - h. 22-61d CHIN 101 Beginning Chinese Language and Culture I, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Elementary Chinese I), credit hour change
 - Approved on a Greenawalt/Ford Motion
 - i. 22-62a HIST 205 United States History since 1877, modify prerequisites

- j. 22-62b HIST 212 World History since 1500, modify prerequisites Remove History/pre-law from the prerequisite line.
 - Provisionally approved on a Racchini/Sobolewski Motion Mazak-Kahne abstained
- k. 22-63 MUSC 360 Introduction to the Music Industry, new course
 - --Remove "students will" from the first Student Learning Outcome.
 - --In the catalog description period after "industry" and then start with the next sentence.
 - Provisionally approved on a Oraskovich/Green Motion
- 1. 22-64a MATH 151- Elements of Mathematics I, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Approved on a Racchini/Sobolewski Motion.
- m. 22-64b MATH 171 Introduction to Linear Algebra, modify prerequisites
 - Approved on a Buse/Cole Motion
- n. 22-64c MATH 217 Probability and Statistics, modify prerequisites
 - Approved on a Racchini/Greenawalt Motion
- o. 22-64d MATH 330 Teaching Mathematics in the Elementary School, modify prerequisites
- p. 22-64e MATH 335 Teaching Mathematics in Special Education, modify prerequisites
 - Approved both on a Greenawalt/Bland Motion
- q. 22-64f Mathematics Minor, program revision, program catalog description change Eliminate the last line of the proposal and state MATH 411 or MATH 412 in the listing of courses.
 - Provisionally approved on a Sobolewski/Oraskovich Motion.
- r. 22-64g COSC 465 Web Services, course revision, course title change (was Distributed Processing and Web Services), catalog description change, modify prerequisites

Prerequisites are out of order.

In the catalog description the first sentence should start with Explores.....Presents.....Emphases the use of......Completes....

- Provisionally approved on a Greenawalt/ Sobolewski motion
- s. 22-64h COSC 493 Internship in Computer Science, catalog description change, credit hour change Check out the number of hours listed.
 - Provisionally approved on a Racchini/Greenawalt motion
- t. 22-65 Economics, BA, program revision

Increase the major credits to 30 credits—PASSHE policy The side-by-side needs to follow the current catalog format.

- Return on a Racchini/Greenawalt motion
- u. 22-66 Philosophy/Philosophy, Politics, and Economics Track, BA, program revision

- Approved on a Greenawalt/Bland Motion
- v. 22-67a UGSS 150 College Adjustment and Student Success, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Introduction to Higher Education)
 - Approved on a Greenawalt/Sobolewski Motion, Racchini abstained
- w. 22-67b UGSS 170 Academic and Career Planning, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Career Exploration)
 - Approved on a Ford/Green Motion, Racchini abstained
- x. 22-67c UGSS 160 Academic Development Workshop—course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Learning Strategies)
 - Approved on a Greenawalt/Sobolewski Motion, Racchini abstained
- y. 22-67d UGSS 183 Strategies for Learning Mathematics—course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Career Exploration)
 - Approved on a Greenawalt/Bland Motion, Racchini abstained

Meeting adjourned at 4:48 PM

Next meeting March 28th